




Laurent Meillier - Re: E-D Coat, Inc. 

  
Dear Mr. Morthole, 
  
  Thank you for your communication. We look forward to the original communication sent by 
"Regular Mail." 
  
  Laurent Meillier. 
  
 
On 3/18/2010 at 3:34 PM, <karl@mortholelaw.com> wrote: 

This transmission is from a law firm and may contain confidential or 
privileged information.  It is intended only for the use of the 
individual(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this 
message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail 
from your system.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
___________________________________ 
 
 

March 18, 2010 

Dear Mr. Meillier (CC: Ms. Carroll and Ms. Rossi): 

Please see the attached letter and waiver form. 

Sincerely, 

Karl Morthole 

Attach. (Letter and Form) 
 
___________________________________ 
 
Karl R. Morthole 
Law Offices of Karl R. Morthole 
57 Post Street 
Suite 801 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
TEL:  (415) 986-0227 
FAX:  (415) 986-1734 
karl@mortholelaw.com <mailto:karl@mortholelaw.com> 

  

From:    Laurent Meillier
To:    Morthole, Karl
Date:    3/18/2010 3:43 PM
Subject:    Re: E-D Coat, Inc.
CC:    Kifle, Habte;  Lichten, Keith;  lrossi32@aol.com
Attachments:   Letter KRM to EDCoatWaiverForm 031810.pdf
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Laurent Meillier - E-D Coat, Inc. -- Request to Engage in Settlement Discussions 

  
  
  

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
 
 

March 25, 2010 

Dear Prosecution Team (CC: Lisa Rossi and Office): 
  

It is five (5) business days since I submitted a waiver letter to pursue settlement on behalf of 
my client, E-D Coat, Inc.  On behalf of my client, I hereby request that the Prosecution Team 
engage in settlement discussions to attempt to resolve the outstanding violations alleged in 
this case. 
  

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

From:    "Karl Morthole" <karl@mortholelaw.com>
To:

   

<TMumley@waterboards.ca.gov>, <DWhyte@waterboards.ca.gov>, 
<TSeward@waterboards.ca.gov>, <KLichten@waterboards.ca.gov>, 
<HKifle@waterboards.ca.gov>, <LMeillier@waterboards.ca.gov>, 
<ACaroll@waterboards.ca.gov>, <ACarroll@waterboards.ca.gov>

Date:    3/25/2010 3:31 PM
Subject:   E-D Coat, Inc. -- Request to Engage in Settlement Discussions
CC:    <lrossi32@aol.com>, "'Karl Morthole'" <karl@mortholelaw.com>
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